Where everybody matters

Wiltshire Council

STAFFING POLICY COMMITTEE

DRAFT MINUTES OF THE STAFFING POLICY COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON 4 MARCH 2015 AT KENNET ROOM - COUNTY HALL, TROWBRIDGE BA14 8JN.

Present:

Cllr Allison Bucknell (Chair), Cllr John Smale (Vice Chairman), Cllr David Pollitt, Cllr David Jenkins, Cllr Peter Evans (Substitute), Cllr Mike Hewitt, Cllr Bill Moss (Substitute), Cllr Bob Jones MBE and Cllr Graham Wright

12 Apologies for absence

Apologies for absence were received from Cllr Jane Scott OBE, who was substituted by Cllr Bill Moss and Cllr Stuart Wheeler, who was substituted by Cllr Peter Evans.

13 Minutes of Previous Meeting

Resolved:

To confirm and sign the minutes of the previous meeting held on 7 January 2015 as a correct record.

14 **Declarations of Interest**

There were no declarations of interest.

15 Chairman's Announcements

There were no Chairman's announcements.

16 **Public Participation**

There were no members of the public present or councillors' questions.

17 Shared Parental Leave Policy & Procedure

Consideration was given to a report by the Associate Director, People & Business concerning a shared parental leave policy and procedure, which set out the arrangements for staff and managers for making and processing requests for shared parental leave in line with statutory regulations. It was noted that the shared parental leave policy was linked to the maternity and adoption policies and procedures.

It was noted that the Shared Parental Leave Regulations came into effect on 1 December 2014 and enabled eligible parents to choose to share the maternity/adoption leave and pay in a more flexible way and pay of a mother/primary adopter as shared parental leave if desired. This shared leave could be taken in the year after the birth of a child or its placement for adoption for the purpose of carrying out the main caring responsibilities for that child. It would apply to parents of children who were expected to be born or placed for adoption on or after 5 April 2015.

It was explained that the proposed parental leave policy had been drafted to reflect the statutory regulations; however, the current maternity and adoption schemes would remain available to eligible staff. Shared parental leave would need to be taken in weekly blocks and requests would be considered by the appropriate manager who would be responsible for maintaining the service during the member of staff's absence. It was not anticipated that there would be a significant take up for this facility.

After some discussion,

Resolved:

- (1) To approve the proposed shared parental leave policy and procedure.
- (2) To request that the numbers of staff taking up this facility be added to the quarterly workforce reports.

18 <u>Staff Survey Results and Launch of Learning and Performance</u> <u>Management System (LMPS).</u>

The Committee received a report by the Associate Director, People & Business, which provided an update on the overall corporate results of the 2014 staff survey. It outlined the priorities arising from the survey and how the new learning and performance system, due to be launched at the end of April 2015, would support delivery of these priority actions.

It was noted that the staff survey was a key way in which was measured staff engagement. This was important to assist the Council's ability to deliver the people strategy and business plan outcomes. The overall response rate across Wiltshire Council was 60% which was the same as in 2012 and was considered to be a good response for an organisation of this size. The survey results showed continued improvements in the way staff viewed the Council as an employer. There had been a rise of 4.9% in staff engagement and a reduction in those whose responses showed themselves to be fully disengaged. The survey responses continued to reflect strong embedding of the behaviours framework, with 95% of staff stating that they understood the behaviours that were expected of them.

Whilst the results indicated good employee engagement, the need for continual improvement was recognised. Based on survey feedback it had been decided to create a key corporate priority "Every employee to have an annual appraisal and clear development plan." Furthermore, a further corporate priority had been agreed, namely that "Everyone should be involved in making improvements through service level planning." There was a requirement that all services carry out action planning involving staff in making positive changes based on the survey responses within their own areas.

The Committee went on to consider the launch of the learning and performance management system (LMPS), hopefully at the end of April. It was noted that managers had been recording appraisals on SAP but unfortunately this system had not been designed for this purpose. It was explained that the new LMPS was a much simpler and more intuitive system which would support managers to carry out appraisals with their staff, creating objectives and reviewing development plans.

The LMPS could be used to cascade objectives to groups of staff which would be linked to the business plan. Initially the key cascaded objectives to all managers would support the following priorities arising from the staff survey:-

- Carry out action planning based on staff survey responses
- Carry out appraisal, objective setting and development planning with every employee

Members of the Committee welcomed the introduction of the LMPS and in particular, its link to the Council's business plan and also the use of e learning.

Resolved:

- (1) To note the results of the 2014 staff survey and the key priorities arising.
- (2) To note the benefits that the introduction of the LMPS would bring, particularly in supporting the key corporate priority arising from the staff survey and to request that:
 - (i) the cost of introducing this system be circulated to Members of the Committee, and

(ii) a demonstration of the new system be made at the July meeting of this Committee.

19 Date of Next Meeting

Resolved:

To note that the next meeting of this Committee was due to be held on Wednesday 6 May 2015 at County Hall, Trowbridge, starting at 10.30am.

20 Urgent Items

There were no items of urgent business.

(Duration of meeting: 10.30 - 11.40 am)

The Officer who has produced these minutes is Roger Bishton, of Democratic Services, direct line 01225 713035, e-mail <u>roger.bishton@wiltshire.gov.uk</u>

Press enquiries to Communications, direct line (01225) 713114/713115